BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Madison County, Mississippi

E-911 Administration Office 1633 W. Peace Street, PO Box 608, Canton, MS 39046
T (601) 859-6485 F: (601) 859-4743

DATE: February 26, 2024

TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors
FROM: EMA Office w-——j

RE: Request of Approval

2024 Partners & Preparedness Summit

We are seeking approval for travel and expenses for Abonie Robicheaux and
Jennifer Knight to attend the 2024 Partners & Preparedness Summit in Biloxi,
Mississippi. The dates are April 30- May 3, 2024. This annual summit is in
conjunction with the MS Health Dept and MEMA and offers continued education
and training for emergency service personnel. In addition, Mrs. Robicheaux
serves as a board member on the MEHC Board.

The registration and hotel information are attached for your review.



Partners in

Preparedness

Summit 2024

April 30 - May 3, 2024

IP Biloxi
850 Bayview Ave
Biloxi, MS 39530

CONTACT US



ississippl Hospital Association
P.O. Box 1909
116 Woodgreen Crossing
Madison, MS 33110
(800) 289-8884
info@mhanet.org

HEALTH PARTNERS

American Hospital Association
Mississippi State Department of Health
Mississippi State Medical Association
Mississippi Nurses Association
Mississippi Chapter of ACHE

MHA HOSPITAL DATA

Mississippi Hospitals Map

SPONSORS

MHA sponsorship does not imply MHA endorsement. For further information email Perry Egger or call 601-

MHA SOLUTIONS FORMS

Endorsed Partner Application
Sponsorship Application

PUBLICATIONS

MHA Daily Healthcare Headlines
Mississippi Hospitals
Press Releases

Mississippi Trustee
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